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From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 9:40:21 AM
To: Ron Gregory; Wayne O'Bryan; Jim Garrett
Cc: Bob Berry; Tom Shaw; Mike Galbraith; Mark Bailey;
ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com
Subject: Emission testing schedule
Importance: Normal

___________________________________
Following discussions with Bob and others, here is a revised test order:

Coleman in progress

Wilson Full load pet coke blend

Full load Coal

Partial load coal (one mill off)

Green Full load coal on one of the units

Full load pet coke blend on the other unit

HMPL Full load both units

Should partial load testing at Wilson show any deterioration in environmental compliance, we will schedule
a partial load test for one of the Green units

Mike Galbraith will coordinate with plant personnel for exact test dates and times
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Eric


